

# St. Patrick's Catholic Church

Pastoral Council Meeting  
January 12, 2021 @7:00pm  
Via Zoom

**Members Present:** Rhea Gross, Matt Brummett, Joanne Grote, Lexie Cochran

**Members Absent:** Jenny Hall, Liz Lyons, Scott Konz, Jean Hoffmaster, Scott Brooks, RaeShelle Jensen

**Staff Present:** Alyssa Beasley, Father Sylvester

**Minutes By:** Matt Brummett

**Call Meeting to Order with Prayer:** Alyssa Beasley

**Approval of 11/10/2020 minutes:** Moved-Grote, 2<sup>nd</sup>-Cochran

## **News from our Faith Formation Director:**

- Short FF & Covid-19 Update
  - Still doing the 50/50 model. Attendance mixed. Continuing with current model
- Lenten Speaker: Brother Pat Douglas, S.J on practical spiritual tips for Lent, March 28<sup>th</sup>
  - May or may not be in person. Planning on 11:00-12:00. Students will be available to attend.
  - Other topics may include getting back into the habit of getting going to church and approaching people with grace, "let there be peace on earth and let it begin with me."
- VBS Theme: Bible Heroes Theme, thinking of hosting July 13-17. Sounds like a fun theme
- Two options for programs paid for by the diocese that are available to catechists and music ministry.
- NCYC Update
  - No update yet. Should know if this trip will happen at the next meeting.

## **Agenda items:**

- Live-Streaming Mass Update
  - We currently have a WIFI issue & Chris Corrin is looking into it.
  - May not be repaired this week due to covid issues. Will not be live streaming mass until it is repaired. Alyssa will put something on the facebook page regarding the status of the live stream.
- Mark Pogge contacted Rhea & thought it would be a great idea to supply holy water at church. He is sure the finance council will approve something with a minimal cost.
  - RaeShelle mentioned we do supply this in the back of church by the restroom.
  - Will plan providing a few bottles of holy water. Plan on the plastic bottles with the blue cross
  - Notice to be put into the bulletin.
- We usually hold our annual church auction in January, this was moved to the spring / summer.
  - No updates to add at this time.
- Discuss & approve the Lent Project for this year.
  - Lent starts February 17th. RaeShelle provided Lenten schedule.
  - We have not received approval from the Diocese yet regarding holding our Fish Fry's.
  - Will likely allow takeout Fish Fries and will likely move that direction.
  - Discussed Tori's Angel's, something Covid related and the food pantry. Will focus on the food pantry and providing financial assistance to parishioners who may be in need. Moved-Grote, 2nd-Cochran
- Perpetual Adoration
  - Stand still item; this is a long-term project (5-10 years) but we invite ideas & conversation. A suggestion made was to add an awning to the current confessional room.

**Adjournment:** Moved-Grote, 2<sup>nd</sup>-Cochran

**Closing Prayer:** Alyssa Beasley

**Next meeting:** 2/9/2021 @ 7:00pm